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August 25, 1982 i

Mr. James F. Sims, District Supervisor
Minerals Management Service

District 0i1 and Gas Office

P. 0. Box 600

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Federal #3
Sec. 25, T24N, RZW
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
NM Lease 019399

Dear Mr. Sims:

This refers to your letters dated August 17, 1982, and November 30,
1981, concerning the above referenced subject.

We regret that we failed to respond to your request concerning our
intentions on this well and we are including a draft in the amount
of $10.00 to cover the assessed liquidated damages.

We were able to return the subject well to producing status in Jan-
uary, 1977, and therefore the well was not plugged. We request that

our intent nt be cancelled and we will notify you of any
Gture change in the status of this well.

Very truly yours,

),.»(
-~ - _ . .

F. H. Wood, Manager
Production and Drilling
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Dear Mr. Sims:

This refers to your letters dated August 17, 1982, and November 30,
1981, concerning the above referenced subject.

We regret that we failed to respond to your request concerning our
intentions on this well and we are including a draft in the amount
of $10.00 to cover the assessed liquidated damages.

We were able to return the subject well to producing status in Jan-
uary, 1977, and therefore the well was not plugged. We request that
our intent to abandonment be cancelled and we will notify yoE_of any

future change in the status of This well.

Very truly yours,
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F. H. Wood, Manager
Production and Drilling
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